
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: Hannes Dempewolf
Subject: Re: Germany in August
Date: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 8:06:06 AM

Thanks Hannes. I arrive at 640 PM on Aug 6. 

scott

On Jul 21, 2015, at 4:28 AM, Hannes Dempewolf 
<hannes.dempewolf@croptrust.org> wrote:

Hi Scott,

Yes, that should work well! I now found out that Luigi's move is mainly in the 
morning of the Sunday, the 9th, so it would indeed be useful for you to have a 
rental car to get you to Monschau and back. A pretty convenient car rental place 
not too far from us is EuropCar in Bad Godesberg: 
https://www.europcar.com/DotcarClient/step1.action?
checkinStation=GFHS01&checkoutStation=GFHS01&checkoutCountry=DE

However, there are also various others in the center of Bonn, which is easily 
reachable from us by train (including Hertz, Avis and Enterprise, I think).

When are you arriving into Frankfurt Airport? There are various train options for 
you to take to our station 'Oberwinter'. The fastest one is probably via Cologne. 
But there is also a slower train that goes less frequently and is slower but goes 
through the heart of the beautiful middle Rhine valley directly to Bonn.

Cheers,
Hannes

---
Hannes Dempewolf
Scientist and Project Manager
Global Crop Diversity Trust
Platz der Vereinten Nationen 7
53113 Bonn, Germany
Office: +49 228 85427 115
Mobile: +49 171 1839227
www.croptrust.org

Securing our Food, Forever

On Mon, Jul 20, 2015 at 6:50 PM, Scott Allen Jackson <sjackson@uga.edu> 
wrote:
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Hi Hannes, 

Thanks for the offer. I wonder if I went to your place on Aug 6-8 and then 
rented a car to go to Monschau for the 8-9. I have to be there on the 8th to pick 
up the race packet and then the race begins at 8 am on the 9th, so it would 
probably be easier to be there. If I rent a car you won’t have to worry about 
helping Luigi. By the way, if the move is on Friday or Saturday morning, I 
should be able to help with the move—happy to do so.

IS this ok for you?  Thanks for offering to let me stay, very nice!

Scott

On Jul 18, 2015, at 5:57 AM, Hannes Dempewolf 
<hannes.dempewolf@croptrust.org> wrote:

Hi Scott,

Sure, that would work, but you'd also be more than welcome to stay
 with us! We have plenty of room and it's only about 90 minutes 
drive from us to Monschau: 

https://www.google.de/maps/dir/Monschau/Oberwinter,+53424+Re
magen/@50.6878992,6.4241026,10z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m13!4m12!
1m5!1m1!1s0x47bf7ed59e1b0df1:0x42760fc4a2a7850!2m2!1d6.2
426261!2d50.5563349!1m5!1m1!1s0x47bee5340a0e2c2b:0x36d1b
fdace859d37!2m2!1d7.207434!2d50.6111854

You could also take a train from the airport to our house (about 2 
hours) and use our car, though I'll have to help Luigi move one of 
the days that weekend.

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
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On Fri, Jul 17, 2015 at 8:31 PM, Scott Allen Jackson 
<sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:

Hi Hannes,

I’m planning my trip…

I fly in to Frankfurt on Aug 6 and depart the 12th.  I am planning 
to rent a car in Frankfurt and drive to Monschau (the train takes 
~7 hours according to Google). Stay there until after the race on 
the 9th and then drive to Bonn.  I may take the car back to 
frankfurt and then the train to Bonn, I’ll see what prices are like.

Since you are more familiar with the area, does that seem 
reasonable to you?

Thanks, Scott
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